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A Life Safety Code Recertification 

Survey was conducted by the Indiana 

State Department of Health in accordance 

with 42 CFR 483.470(j)

Survey Date:  07/24/14

Facility Number:  000810

Provider Number:  15G291

AIM Number:  100249070

Surveyor:  Dennis Austill, Life Safety 

Code Specialist

At this Life Safety Code survey, Logan 

Community Resources Inc. was found 

not in compliance with Requirements for 

Participation in Medicaid, 42 CFR 

Subpart 483.470(j), Life Safety from Fire 

and the 2000 edition of the National Fire 

Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life 

Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 32, New 

Residential Board and Care Occupancies.

This one story facility with a partial 

basement was determined to be 

sprinklered.  The facility has a monitored 

fire alarm system with smoke detection 

on all levels including in the sleeping 

rooms and in common living areas.  The 

facility has a capacity of 8 and had a 

census of 8 at the time of this survey.
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Calculation of the Evacuation Difficulty 

Score (E-Score) using NFPA 101A, 

Alternative Approaches to Life Safety, 

Chapter 6, rated the facility Slow with an 

E-Score of 1.76. 

Quality Review by Robert Booher, Life 

Safety Code Specialist-Medical Surveyor 

on 07/29/14. 

The facility was found not in compliance 

with the aforementioned regulatory 

requirements as evidenced by the 

following:

483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

PROMPT

Where an automatic sprinkler system is 

installed, for either total or partial building 

coverage, the system is in accordance with 

Section 9.7 and initiates the fire alarm 

system in accordance with 32.2.3.4.1, 

32.2.3.5.2.  The adequacy of the water 

supply is documented to the authority having 

jurisdiction.

Exception No. 1: In prompt evacuation 

facilities, an automatic sprinkler system in 

accordance with NFPA 13D, Standard for 

the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in One 

and Two Family Dwellings and 

Manufactured Homes, is permitted.  

Facilities with more than eight residents are 

permitted.  Facilities with more than eight 

K02S056
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residents are treated as two-family dwellings 

with regard to water supply.  Additionally, 

entrance foyers are sprinklered.

Exception No. 2: Not applicable

Exception No. 3: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities where an 

automatic sprinkler system is in accordance 

with NFPA 13, Standard for the Installation 

of Sprinkler Systems, automatic sprinklers 

are not required in closets not exceeding 24 

sq. ft and in bathrooms not exceeding 55 sq. 

ft., provided that such spaces are finished 

with lath and plaster or material providing a 

15 minute thermal barrier.

Exception No. 4: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities up to and 

including four stories in height, systems in 

accordance with NFPA 13R, Standard for 

the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in 

Residential Occupancies up to an Including 

Four Stories in Height, are permitted.

Exception No. 5: Not applicable

Exception No. 6: Initiation of the fire alarm 

system is not required for existing 

installations in accordance with 33.2.3.5.5.

SLOW

Where an automatic sprinkler system is 

installed, for either total or partial building 

coverage, the system is in accordance with 

Section 9.7 and initiates the fire alarm 

system in accordance with 32.2.3.4.1.  The 

adequacy of the water supply is documented 

to the authority having jurisdiction.

Exception No. 2: In slow and impractical 

evacuation capability facilities, an automatic 
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sprinkler system in accordance with NFPA 

13D, Standard for the Installation of 

Sprinkler Systems in One and Two Family 

Dwellings and Manufactured Homes, with a  

30 minute water supply, is permitted.  All 

habitable areas and closets are sprinklered. 

Facilities with more than eight residents are 

treated as two family dwellings with regard 

to water supply.

Exception No. 3: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities where an 

automatic sprinkler system is in accordance 

with NFPA 13, Standard for the Installation 

of Sprinkler Systems, automatic sprinklers 

are not required in closets not exceeding 24 

sq. ft. and in bathrooms not exceeding 55 

sq. ft., provided that such spaces are 

finished with lath and plaster or material 

providing a 15 minute thermal barrier.

Exception No. 4: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities up to and 

including four stories in height, systems in 

accordance with NFPA 13R, Standard for 

the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in 

Residential Occupancies up to and Including 

Four Stories in Height, are permitted.

Exception No. 5: Not Applicable

Exception No. 6: Initiation of the fire alarm 

system is not required for existing 

installations in accordance with 32.2.3.5.5.

MPRACTICAL

Where an automatic sprinkler system is 

installed, for either total or partial building 

coverage, the system is in accordance with 

Section 9.7 and shall initiate the fire alarm 

system in accordance with 32.2.3.4.1.  The 

adequacy of the water supply isdocumented 
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to the authority having jurisdiction.     

32.2.3.5.2.

Exception No. 1: Not Applicable.

Exception No. 2: In slow and impractical 

evacuation capability facilities, an automatic 

sprinkler system in accordance with NFPA 

13D, Standard for the Installation of 

Sprinkler system in One and Two Family 

Dwellings and Manufactured Homes, with a 

30 minute water supply, is permitted.  All 

habitable areas and closets are sprinklered. 

Facilities with more than eight residents are 

treated as two family dwellings with regard 

to water supply.

Exception No. 3: Not Applicable.

Exception No. 4: Not Applicable.

Exception No. 5: In impractical evacuation 

capability facilities up to and including four 

stores in height, systems in accordance with 

NFPA 13R, Standard for the Installation of 

Sprinkler Systems in Residential 

Occupancies up to and Including Four 

Stores in Height, are permitted. All habitable 

areas and closets are sprinklered.

Exception No. 6: Initiation of the fire alarm 

system is not required for existing 

installations in accordance with 33.2.3.5.5.

Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to maintain 1 of 1 sprinkler 

systems.  LSC 9.7.5 refers to NFPA 25, 

the Standard for the Inspection, Testing, 

and Maintenance of Water-Based Fire 

Protection Systems.  NFPA 25 at 2-2.1.1 

requires sprinklers shall be free of 

K02S056 The sprinkler heads were 

replaced by Kropp Fire 

Protection, INC and are now in 

good working order.  In the future, 

the monthly house inspections 

that are completed by the 

maintenance staff will include a 

sprinkler head check to make 

sure they are free from any 

08/23/2014  12:00:00AM
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corrosion, foreign materials and paint.  

Any sprinkler shall be replaced which is 

painted, corroded, damaged or loaded.  

This deficient practice could affect any 

client in the home.

Findings include:

Based on observation on 07/24/14 with 

the Maintenance Technician from 11:55 

a.m. to 1:30 p.m., the following was 

noted:

a.  1 of 2 sprinkler deflectors in the 

northeast bedroom was damaged,

b.  1 of 2 sprinkler in the northwest 

bedroom had a droplet of moisture on the 

deflector that had an oily feel to it,

c. 1 of 2 sprinklers in the laundry had 

corrosion around the base of the 

sprinkler. 

These were acknowledged by the 

Maintenance Technician at the time of 

the observations.

damage, corrosion or moisture.  If 

there is any problem or indication 

that the sprinkler heads are not 

working or unable to work 

properly; they will be 

repaired/replaced in a timely 

manner.  This monthly inspection 

will be in addition to the routine 

quarterly inspection that is 

completed by Kropp Fire 

Protection, INC.Person 

Responsible: Director of 

Maintenance

483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

The facility holds evacuation drills at least 

quarterly for each shift of personnel and 

under varied conditions to ensure that all 

personnel on all shifts are trained to perform 

assigned tasks; and ensure that all 

personnel on all shifts are familiar with the 

use of the facility's emergency and disaster 

plans and procedures.

The facility must - 

K02S152
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(i) Actually evacuate clients during at least 

one drill each year on each shift; 

(ii) Make special provisions for the 

evacuation of clients with physical 

disabilities; 

(iii) File a report and evaluation on each drill; 

(iv) Investigate all problems with evacuation 

drills, including accidents and take corrective 

action: and 

(v) During fire drills, clients may be 

evacuated to a safe area in facilities certified 

under the Health Care Occupancies Chapter 

of the Life Safety Code.

Facilities meet the requirements of 

paragraphs (1) and (2) of this section for any 

live-in and relief staff that they utilize.

Based on record review and interview, 

the facility failed to conduct a fire drill on 

one shift during 1 of the last 4 completed 

quarters.  This deficient practice could 

affect all occupants. 

Findings include:

Based on review of the fire drill reports 

on 07/24/14 at 1:00 p.m. with the 

Program Manager, documentation of a 

first shift, fourth quarter, 2013 fire drill 

was lacking.  Based on interview at the 

time of record review, the Program 

Manager acknowledged there was no 

other fire drill documentation available 

for review.

K02S152 The home has a drill schedule in 

place that assigns staff, dates, 

shifts and times that staff are to 

complete drills.  This is an 

effective form when utilized. 

 Unfortunately it was not properly 

utilized for the fourth quarter in 

2013 for the first shift.  First shift 

drills were completed in the 1st 

and 2nd quarter in 2014 and will 

be each quarter going forward.In 

the future, the Program 

Coordinator with the assistance of 

the Administrative Assistant, will 

review the drills that have been 

completed on a monthly basis 

prior to the quarter ending and will 

identify any missed drill 

times/shifts. Staff will be assigned 

to complete the drill(s) at 

minimum every two months and 

prior to the end of the 

quarter.Persons 

Responsible:Program 

CoordinatorAdministrative 

08/23/2014  12:00:00AM
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Assistant
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